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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg

Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2020 3:38 PM

To: SUR

Cc: allan.wu@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Claims'

Subject: Check item photos and before paint photos for SJD 1968 L

Attachments: WhatsApp Image 2020-03-10 at 2.49.59 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2020-03-10 at 

2.50.01 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2020-03-10 at 2.50.02 PM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp 

Image 2020-03-10 at 3.37.21 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2020-03-10 at 3.37.22 

PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2020-03-11 at 3.21.49 PM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 

2020-03-11 at 3.21.49 PM (2).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2020-03-11 at 3.21.49 

PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2020-03-11 at 3.21.50 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 

2020-03-11 at 3.21.51 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2020-03-11 at 3.22.17 PM.jpeg; 

WhatsApp Image 2020-03-11 at 11.17.32 AM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2020-03-11 at 

11.17.38 AM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2020-03-11 at 11.17.38 AM.jpeg

Hi all, 

 

Please refer to the attached for check item photos and before paint photos for SJD 1968 L. 

 

Please note that Guo Qiang from LKK went to Sing Ming workshop to do resurvey at 12pm on 11/03/2020. 

 

 

Check item in marked estimate, 

  

                

                9. Front bumper carrier. 

                11. Front bumper cover. 

18. Front bumper support LH/RH. 

                47. Radiator air guide LH. 

                48. Radiator inner duct LH. 

 

 

 

 

 

Thank you.  

  

Best Regard, 

Glory Tan 
Bodyworks Department 

 

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd  (Reg No 199902271W) 

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699 

p. +65 6388 2323  f. +65 6841 1183  

e. glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg   w. www.audi.com.sg 

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre  281 Alexandra Road   Singapore 159938  p. +65 6836 2223 
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